Saqib Hayat Bhutta

Manager ICT Operations (System Administration)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: mgr.ops@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Saqib Hayat Bhutta is working as Manager ICT Operations (System Administration) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Saqib Hayat Bhutta has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

 ${\it Madina\ College\ ,\ Khidder\ Wala,\ Samundri}$

| MS in Computer Sciences Shaheed Zulifkar Ali Bhutto Institute of Science and Technology , Pakistan | 2015 - 2019 |
|--|---------------|
| BE in Engineering And Technology COMSATS Institute of Information Technology, Lahore , Pakistan | 2008 - 2012 |
| Experience | |
| Manager ICT Operations (System Administration) University Main Office (UMO) | 2024- Present |
| Manager ICT Operations (System Administration) University Main Office (UMO) | 2023 - 2024 |
| System Administrator University Main Office (UMO) | 2019 - 2023 |
| System Administrator School of Natural Sciences | 2019 - 2019 |
| System Administrator School of Natural Sciences | 2013 - 2019 |
| Trainer National Centre of Artificial Intelligence (NCAI) , NUST H12 Sector, Islamabad | 2022 - 2022 |
| Lecturer | 2012 - 2013 |